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26" November 2023

TO: ALL BIDDERS

ADDENDI.JM 1: CLARIFICATION & EXTENSION OF CLOSING DATE

PROJECT - REF: GDC/DEM/OT/028/2023-2024

23

) TENDER FOR SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF RIG SPARES FOR BARINGO-SILALI GEOTHERMAL
é B

SIn response to the request for clarification & extension of closing date, GDC wishes to respond as follows.

No.

Bidder’s Request for Clarification

GDC Response

1.

According to Section V — Schedule of Requirement,
we’ve been provided with nameplates for various parts.
However, our supplier, a reputable OEM is requesting
for the following information:

* Shale Shaker Nameplate

* Rig floor hydraulic power unit nameplate

* Rig nameplate or COC

Picture is enclosed as Annex

May you confirm the Drilling Rig machine brand name/
manufacturer Make Our supplier requires information to
ensure accurate quotation and to supply exact spares
ordered for. We are in touch with foreign potential
suppliers but they insist on knowing the rig SERIAL
Number to enable them to be sure of Components parts
that you intend to procure.

The tender specifications provided in the
tender document are sufficient.
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Please give us the below information about the SHALE
SHAKER VIBRATOR MOTORS as below:

- Motor speed?

- Power?

- Vibration force?

- Installation dimensions?

- Voltage?

- Motor speed? 1500 rpm

- Power? 1865 Watts, 2.5 Hp

- Vibration force? Force Cent. 3765 Kg
- Installation dimensions? As per

nameplate provided
- Voltage? 380V, 3 phase

Please clarify If we could Issue a Tender Security
dirgctly from any banks you nominated in china Since we
have not established a branch company in Kenya

Bidders must provide Tender security in the
format and amount specified in the tender
document. ,

The tender security Must be from a local
bank or local Insurance company (Kenya).

Please Clarify If we could submit copies certificates with
Translation obtained and confirmed from Chinese
relevant institutions by advocate both in China and
Kenya

Yes this is allowed.

Foreign firms must submit equivalent
documents translated in English.
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6. Request for Extension of tender closing date

The tender closing date is hereby extended
from Tuesday 28" November 2023 to

o
Sw

NB: All other requirement/instruction remains unchanged.

Yours faithfully,

s

A

ATRICK KAPTO
FOR: MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN

Friday 8" December 2023 at 11.00am
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